




 
 
 
 

December 3, 2019 

 
Melanie A. Bachman 
Acting Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 

 
RE:  Connecticut Siting Council identification number: EM-VER-026-191119 

Notice of Exempt Modification for Verizon / Crown Castle Site ID#: 800515 
Wig Hill Road, Chester, CT 06412 
Latitude: 41° 24' 13.93"Longitude: -72° 28' 20.82" 

 
Dear Ms. Bachman, 

Crown Castle 
300 Meridian Centre 

Rochester, NY 14618 

 
Per the letter of incompleteness dated November 20, 2019 pertaining to the above-referenced 
identification number, please see the attached: 

 
- Correct property card 
- Updated cover sheet with corrected property owner information 
- Proof of delivery of the entire exempt modification application to the chief elected official of the host 

municipality and the underlying property owner 
 

At your earliest convenience, please let me know if additional information is needed in order to re-commence the 
review process for this particular application. If questions/uncertainties arise, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
 

Richard Zajac 
Network Real Estate Specialist 
Crown Castle USA 
300 Meridian Centre 
Rochester, NY 14618 
T: (585) 445-5896 
E: Richard.Zajac@crowncastle.com 
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November 18, 2019 

Melanie A. Bachman 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 

RE: Notice of Exempt Modification for Verizon: 
Crown Castle Site ID#: 800515 
Wig Hill Road, Chester, CT 06412  
Latitude: 41° 24' 13.93"Longitude: -72° 28' 20.82" 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

Verizon currently maintains twelve (12) total antennas at the 141-foot mount on the existing 150- 
foot monopole tower, located at 49 Wig Hill Road in Chester, CT. The tower is owned by Crown Castle 
and the property is owned by the Hazel C Negrelli Family Trust. Verizon now intends to replace six (6) 
existing antennas at the 141-foot mount.

Tower modifications: 

- Remove six (6) 700/2100 LTE antennas
- Remove three (3) B13 RRHs
- Remove three (3) B66A RRHs
- Add six (6) hexport antennas on side-by-side mounting brackets
- Add three (3) B5/B13 RRHs
- Add three (3) B2/B66A RRHs

Ground modifications: 

- None
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Melanie A. Bachman 
 

 

 
The facility was approved by the Connecticut Siting Council in Docket No. 181 on May 13th, 

1998. Verizon’s proposed modification complies with the conditions of approval. 
 
Please accept this letter as notification pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies § 16-50j-73, 
for construction that constitutes an exempt modification pursuant to R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-72(b )(2). In 
accordance with R.S.C.A. § 16-50j-73, a copy of this letter is being sent to Ms. Lauren Gister, 
FirstSelectman, Town of Chester, as well as the property owner. 
 

1. The proposed modifications will not result in an increase in the height of the existing tower. 
 

2. The proposed modifications will not require the extension of the site boundary. 
 

3. The proposed modification will not increase noise levels at the facility by six decibels or more, 
or to levels that exceed state and local criteria. 

 
4. The operation of the replacement antennas will not increase radio frequency emissions at the 

facility to a level at or above the Federal Communication Commission safety standard. 
 

 
5. The proposed modifications will not cause a change or alteration in the physical or 

environmental characteristics of the site. 
 

6. The existing structure and its foundation can support the proposed loading. 
 

For the foregoing reasons, Verizon respectfully submits that the proposed modifications to the 
above-reference telecommunications facility constitutes an exempt modification under R.C.S.A. § 16-50j- 
72(b)(2). Please send approval/rejection letter to my attention at the address listed below. 

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Richard Zajac 
Network Real Estate Specialist 
300 Meridian Centre 
Rochester, NY 14618 
585-445-5896 
richard.zajac@crowncastle.com  
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Melanie A. Bachman 

cc: 
Ms. Lauren Gister, First-Selectman Town of Chester 
203 Middlesex Ave  
Chester, CT 06412  

Planning and Zoning Commission Town of Chester 
203 Middlesex Ave  
Chester, CT 06412  

Negrelli Hazel C Trustee
PO Box 1175
Truro, MA 02666
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